NORTHERN WESTCHESTER SWIMMING CONFERENCE, INC Monday, May 21, 2001

The meeting took place at 7:00pm at the Bedford Presbyterian Church in Bedford Village.

Members of the board that were present: Barbara Mitchell Cronk and Rose Colonna (Co-Presidents), Monique Grayson (Recording Secretary), John Santos (Officials Liaison), and Carolyn Johnson (Past President).

ATTENDANCE:

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm. Representatives were asked to sign the attendance sheet. They were also asked to place the "B" meet information sheet and the Club List Update in their appropriate folders. The following clubs were not represented at the meeting: Bedford Golf & Tennis, Birchwood, Lewisboro, Torview, Twin Oaks, Waccabuc, Whippoorwill, and Windmill.

MINUTES - MARCH 19, 2001:

Paul Simco (Pound Ridge) made a motion to accept the minutes of March 19, 2001. John Santos (Officials Liaison) seconded the motion. None opposed. The minutes were accepted as sent.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

John Osterhoudt was unable to attend. Barbara reminded everyone that the dues payment is to be made by July 1, 2001.

The following clubs haven't paid yet: Whippoorwill, Pocantico Hills, Mount Pleasant, Peekskill, Lewisboro, Waccabuc, Twin Oaks, Cortlandt, and Bedford Golf & Tennis.

ROSTERS:

Rosters of all teams in the five divisions are due to Monique Grayson (Recording Secretary) by Friday, June 29, 2001.

Monique Grayson:

22 Pine Hill Court, Briarcliff Manor, NY 10510 Phone: 914-941-4464 - fax: 914-923-2340 -Email: mggrayson@aol.com

Sample master forms of a roster will be handed out at the June meeting. Reminder: <u>Towns/Municipalities</u> are to include on the roster: complete address, birth date, age as of June 1, 2001, and name of every swimmer and diver in alphabetical order. <u>Private Clubs</u> are to include on the roster: birth date, age as of June 1, 2001, and name of each swimmer and diver, in alphabetical order.

It is the responsibility of each head coach to see that this roster is kept up to date at all times. Any new swimmer/diver's registration must be reported at

least 2 days prior to that swimmer/diver's participation in any league competition.

"B" MEET SCHEDULE:

Carolyn Johnson collected the sign-up sheets for "B" meets. The schedule will be made by the June meeting.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Barbara reviewed the section on diving in the "Old Business" of the March minutes. Lynn Ballinger was not present at this meeting. Monica Purdy of Division IV could not find any records from last year. Linda Hunter (Division I) could only find the records of Yorktown. Monique Grayson stated that the diving did not influence the results of Briarcliff last year, but that in the past, some meets were won or lost by only a few points. In those cases, diving was extremely important in determining the outcome of the meet. It was decided that we would table this business until August 2001. Linda Hunter will gather all results this summer and present her report at the August meeting. A note will be included in the June packet to let the coaches know how to report the results to Linda.

NEW BUSINESS:

Chris Colby, from Ossining, submitted a letter to the Executive Committee of NWSC to grant him a special permission to swim with the Pleasantville Swim Team. Chris is a lifeguard and coach at Pleasantville. The same request made by the Pleasantville Swim Team was denied last year. Chris was told that the Executive Committee would review his request and that we would let him know the outcome.

NEXT MEETING:

The next meeting will take place either Monday, June 18, 2001 or Tuesday, June 19, 2001. Time and place TBA.

- Scoring Clinic one or two per club should attend (usually at 6:30pm)
- Representatives **AND** Coaches Clinic (around 7:00pm)
- Championship Clinic any club hosting a swimming or diving championship MUST attend this clinic.

ADJOURNMENT:

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:20pm.

Respectfully submitted by Monique G. Grayson May 22, 2001